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6/20/70

Dirsctor of Information

Office of the Admindistrator

General Services Administration

Waghington, D.C. -

Dear Sir,

Over tho months, ¢ have mede requests for dowments in Natdonal
Arehives fileexr relating to the esmessinetion of President Jehn Hemnedy,
enticipating these requests would be rejected, I asked that if rajacted, to
save time, which your sgency westes for me &8 a routine matter, the request
be forwerded to you ae my sppeal undey your regulations, as & necessery pree
requisito %o invocation of 5 USC 558, In addition, I addressed a letter draving
togethor some of these requests, with the understand bist 1f the declsion was
net chenged folloving reviewy 4t would be forwarded tc you me my eppeals

I ehell interpret foilure to respond es wsiver of the recuirement,
unless there ie lmmedlato response, now thnt theve is no deubt you hsve baen
informeds I believe ths long delays are in themselves waiver of this requiree
ment, when considered vith the lspguasge of the law, 1ts lepislative history
and clear Congressional intent.

‘ Herewith I sppoal o subgequent deciasion, to refuae me photogrpakic
coples of photographs in these filese I have been provided with ut terly mesne
ingless coples of photographe of some of the President's gnrments, those showing
no detoeil, nothing but gore, or those the megnification of vlidch, for prop r
study, fs outomstically provented by their having been made fron photcengraved
copies, the soreen of which sppsars as dots upon wegnification.

The National Archives has made i1t¢s own photographs of tuese  rmenis,
for the alleged purpese of makine tiem availsble for study rather then pormit tirg
abudy of the germents, “hen I sought permission to exuming e & ments, under a
precedent vinercby Ig wap permitted Ho exsmine Lee Hervey Vswald's shirt, I was
rofused. I was asilow photographs of widch I was denied copies.

: One of these was of the front of the President's shirt. It is the only
sjch photograph in the Archives of which I have knowledge thet csn serve ressarch
purpeses and can be wed for other tusn undignified or sensstional TUTPOSE8e 1.
ask you for 1% or an enlargement of the sres shewing the damege to the shirt,

There ie no exieting photograph of the eida nf the knot of T tle. I
have esked that 1t be jeade for me snd heve beon refuseds I ssk yon for this , Fox
purposes of my resesrch and, I believe, any geruine r seerch, sudi e side view of
the demage to the knot 18 essential,

I have obtsined from the Department of Justice @ print of that yart of
the front of ths shirf ghown in FBI Exhibit 60 I bolieve this el ectively refutes

any g;l_ggation or claim such photographs not showing the photoengraving screen can
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be withheld with propriety. The now obviously spurious pretense ims been i
not to withtold such pictures would permit undignified or sensational usge. To
tuis T add tuat Mr. Burke Marshall has informed me of no other ground for withe
holding under the provisions of the slleged agreement.,

I also want a photograph made &em the original negetive, not a
pliotoengreving negative, of the back of ths siirt, preferably the largest
clear enlargement of the area of dsmage snd including the top of the cellar,
from the Archives plctures rather than thome included in PRI Exhibit 80 ox
CE394, IT there is more than one such picture, I would like this one made
from wilchever picture the Archives photographer o nsiders best shows the
demage, I would like to be informed of the existence of any others.

With regard to CE324, I would like the lorgest clear enlsrgement of
the areea of damege the photographer can meke, ifw necessary, from the existing
negative, Here 1s it not necessary to include the collar area.

It is my understending tust tie Columbis Broadcesting System was
‘pemuitted to make ite own pliotographs of this d othingg and I know for a fct
that tuéy were permitved to make tuelr own photographs of CE399. Regulations
require these to be non-exclusive and to be available to sveryone., I would like
. to be informed wien I may examine these pictumes so thet I may determine w ether
or not I desire prints of them. My intervest in the bullet is now in the base
only, If CE# wes permitted to pnotogreph the elothing, thon there is adequate

precedent for your photographer making for me those pictures I want,.

In %ie past, it ias been the officiel pracilse to delay repponding to
those of my requests that were not completely lgnored. Both, I beliew, are
contrary to the spirit was well as the letter of the lew and the cleay Congrese
sional inbent. I have reason to believe your legal office has s en kept fully
informed of my reqag t8 gnd wihat responses have been made, There ihus seems no
reason for inordin S?lel-ﬁone to this letter, Therefore, if I have not heard from
you by ~uly 6, 1870, I will assume you do not intend te reply and will be guided
by this belief in eny future actiona I may take.

Sinceraly, '

Harold Velzberg




Lillin & Harold Weisberg c s
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